THE UVALDE COUNTY COMMISSIONERS COURT WILL MEET AT 10 AM ON
MONDAY, JUNE 24™ 2024 IN THE COMMISSIONERS COURTROOM OF THE
UVALDE COUNTY COURTHOUSE

AGENDA

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance
2. Consider and act upon approval of minutes

3. Consider and act upon presentation of Texas Department of Transportation of 2025-2028
Rural Transportation Plan for Uvalde County

Consider and act upon first draft of 2024-2025 Uvalde County budget
Consider and act upon road Administrators Report

Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments

Consider and act upon payment of bills

Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports

e A O

Consider and act upon payroll approval

10. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations

CERTIFICATE: 1 certify the above and foregoing was posted in compliance with Sections 551.043 and 551.049, Texas
Government Code at 4 PM on June 18", 2024. Persons with disabilities who pian on attending this meeting and who may
require auxiligry aids are requested to contact Administrative Assistant Helly Moncada in the office of the Uvalde County

Judge no later thar 4 PM on Thursday prior to the meeting.
L@M m. NATTUA——

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE




1. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON CALL TO ORDER INVOCATION
AND PLEDGE OF ALLEGIANCE

I PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THE FLAGE OF THE UNITED STATES OF AMERICA
AND TO THE REPUBLIC FOR WHICH IT STANDS, ONE NATION UNDER GOD,
INDIVISIBLE, WITH LIBERTY AND JUSTICE FOR ALL.

HONOR THE TEXAS FLAG; | PLEDGE ALLEGIANCE TO THEE, TEXAS, ONE STATE
UNDER GOD, ONE AND INDIVISIBLE



2. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MINUTES

June 10, 2024

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



MINUTES

BE IT REMEMBERED that on the 10% of June, 2024, the Honorable Commissioners Court of
Uvalde County, Texas convened in regular session in the Commissioners Courtroom of the
Uvalde County Courthouse. The following members were in attendance:

William R. Mitchell, County Judge
John Yeackle, Commissioner Pct. #1
Mariano Pargas, Commissioner Pct. #2
Jerry W. Bates, Commissioner Pct. #3
Ronald B. Garza, Commissioner Pct. #4

Donna M. Williams, County Clerk and Clerk of
the Commissioners Court

Also present were County Attorney John P. Dodson, County Treasurer Joni Deorsam, County
Tax-Assessor Collector Rita Verstuyft, Precinct 2 Judge Cynthia Casburn, County Auditor, Alice
Chapman, and County Road Administrator Dee Kirkpatrick.

1. Consider and act upon call to order, invocation and pledge of allegiance:

The Honorable William R. Mitchell, Uvalde County Judge, called the meeting of June 10,
2024 to order at 10:00 AM, followed with the invocation, led the Pledge of Allegiance, and
the Texas Pledge of Allegiance.

2. Consider and act upon approval of minutes:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve the Minutes of May 28, 2024 and the Minutes
of June 3, 2024 Executive Session, as presented.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.

Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

1
6/10/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. Consider and act upon Texas Hill Country River Region quarterly report and river
cleanup update:

Hailey Conrad, Executive Director of the Texas Hill Country River Region, gave the
organization’s quarterly report.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept the report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0).

4. Consider and act upon presentation of El Progreso Memorial Library:

Library Director, Tami Louise Sinclair, gave a presentation regarding activities at El
Progreso.

Motion by Commissioner Garza to accept the presented report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Bates.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0).

5. Consider and act upon request of Fry Homes, Inc. to accept Hope Place as a county road:

Fry Homes, Inc. has completed the Esparanza Subdivision located in the county off of north east
4" street. Hope Place is the street located in the subdivision. Fry Homes requested that the
county accept the street as a county road. This subdivision lies within Precinct 3.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept the request to make Hope Place a county road.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

6. Consider and act upon ordering public hearing pursuant to creation of ESD No. 3:

On March 11", the Commissioners Court accepted the petition filed by the Uvalde Volunteer
Fire Department for the creation of Emergency Service District no. 3. Pursuant to Section
775.015 (a), a public hearing must be held. The hearing is scheduled to be a part of the
Commissioners Court meeting on August 12'.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to order the public hearing for Aug 12, 2024,
Motion seconded by Commissioner Yeackle.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0).

2
6/10/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



7. Consider and act upon adoption of 2024 tax rate calendar:
Motion by Commissioner Garza to accept tax rate calendar.

Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0).

8. Consider and act upon Road Administrators Report:

Road Administrator, Dee Kirkpatrick, presented the report for 5/23/2024 - 6/5/2024.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to accept Road Administrators Report.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Pargas.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

9. Consider and act upon line-item budget amendments:

None presented. No action on this agenda item.

10. Consider and act upon payment of bills:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payment of bills.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0).

11. Consider and act upon approval of monthly reports:

Monthly reports that are on file for review in the County Clerk’s office were presented to
the court for consideration and approval.

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve monthly reports.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0). (See Attached)

12. Consider and act upon payroll approval:

Motion by Commissioner Bates to approve payroll.
Motion seconded by Commissioner Garza.
Motion unanimously carried (4-0).

3
6/10/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



13. Consider and act upon resolutions/proclamations:

The Court approved resolutions and closed the meeting in honor of the memory of the
following individuals:

Peggy Lee Evans
Maria Muniz Ovalle ¥
William Cecil Reagan ¥
Jim Smith, Sr. {
Krystal Cline ¥

With no further business, the meeting of June 10, 2024 was adjourned at 10:30 AM. Exhibits
identified under a specific agenda item are included as supporting documentation of the actions
taken by the Uvalde County Commissioners Court, and are placed after the minutes and before
the page titled Commissioners Court Order.

4
6/10/2024
COMMISSIONERS COURT



3. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PRESENTATION OF TEXAS
DEPARTMENT OF TRANSPORTATION OF 2025-2028 RURAL
TRANSPORTATION PLAN FOR UVALDE COUNTY

Representatives from TxDOT will go over upcoming “on-system” TxDOT
projects that will take place in Uvalde County over the next four years. They
will also discuss some of the longer range plans for highway work in the County.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



RURAL TRANSPORTATION
IMPROVEMENT PLAN
2025 - 2028

San Antonio District

June 24,2024



u Safety Minute

u San Antonio District & Boundaries

u Transportation Planning Process

H The Rural Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

How the Rural TIP Impacts You

ﬂ 2025-2028 Rural TIP Projects

ﬂ Funding
u Next Steps

|

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24,2024




November 7, 2000 was the last
deathless day on Texas roadways.

Help us end the streak of daily deaths, Texas!

#EndTheStreakTX

End the streak of daily deaths on Texas roadways.

Safety Never Stops!

2025-2028 Rural TiP June 24. 2024




District Boundaries

Legend
i Gillespie
™% SAT District

- Counties in AAMPO

Kerr

Kendall &
N ﬁ _._fpln...l...... noamw ... .k“. l...
Bandera ..f..lh.ﬁ;.rﬁm > o
- Counties in ARRPQ 4 -

3] e Ty
“_Guadalupe,

e, o
Uvalde County . Bexar
(Not Formally Part of
ARRPO)

Atascosa Karnes

San Antonio
District

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24, 2024



What is ARRPO?

= Alamo Regional Rural Planning Organization (ARRPO) is the Rural Planning
Organization (RPO) representing your region for transportation planning,

* Organized by elected officials
- Help identify transportation needs
- Plan transportation
- Recommend rural transportation priories

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24, 2024




Connecting Texas 2050

Goals

2025-2028 Rural TIP

Performance

Safety

Plan, build. and maintain a safe and secure
transportation system for all users.

Preservation

Maintain and preserve transportation
infrastructure and resources to achieve a state
of gocd repair and mutigate asset deterioration,

Mobility

Address congestion by improving efficiency.
resilience. and reliability.

Strategic

Connectivity

Improve multtmodal and intermodal
connectivily at the focal. regional. statewide
national. and international level.

Economic Vitality

Develop transportation systems that support
the movement of people and geods to enhance
quality of life and premote personal and
statewide economic growth.

Stewardship

Continue the responsible and efficient use
of federal. state. and local fiscal and naturat
resources.

June 24,2024




Transportation Planning Products

Connecting Texas 2050- Long Range Plan 25+ Years

Metropolitan and Rural Plans
Long Range Plan 20+ Years

2

B

i

0O

@ ﬁ Statewide Transportation

Improvement Program

ﬂ._.uv - 4 years i
| sﬂh.“..- M <mm—\ --------------------------------------------------

W Letting 000

i g Bistrict RTIPs = Rural Projects

Schedule

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24,2024




Rural Transportation Improvement Program (TIP)

THE RURAL TIP

is a list of all added capacity and regionally significant projects to be funded within

a TxDOT District during the next 4 years, inciuding those eligible for federal
funding.

It can include projects for :

— S G O G S

A Rural TIP project is anticipated to be It shows regional agreement (community-
funded within the next 4 years. region-state) on the need of a project.

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24, 2024




Uvalde County Average Daily Traffic

Average Daily Traffic
in Uvalde County,2021

o
Vehicles per Day £F Uvalde e
— <3,000 City Limit *
3,001 - 6,000 I State Park
6,001 - 10,00 m Rver & Water ?ﬂ!
—— 10,001 - 20,000 Body ot Traneporieton
m— 20,000 Data Soyrce; TxDOT Roadwary [nvemory

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24, 2024




Uvalde County Fatal and Severe Crashes

Fatal and Severe Crashes
in Uvalde County,2021-2023

S

e

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24, 2024



How the Rural TIP Impacts You

The Rural TIP process includes opportunities to provide input on
the priority of major projects that are listed on it.

Local and small projects around your community dealing with

safety and access also get funding through the Rural TIP, for
example:

Road expansions

Sidewalks

Bike lanes

Pavement repair or maintenance
New or improved signals

Turning lanes

By participating today, you are providing input in Rural TIP projects!

2025-2028 Rural TIP

You know your
community
best!

Tell us what
project
should come
first and why

June 24,2024




Under Construction Projects in Uvalde County

ﬁ HWY E Limits From Description

0036-07-039 Us 87 Uvalde RM 1050 SH 127 Install Advanced
Warning Signals (Curve-
Existing Warning Signs),
Install Chevrons (Curve),
Profile Edgeline
Markings, Profile
Centerline Markings

2025-2028 Rural TIP june 24, 2024




Rural TIP Uvalde County Projects

RLRAL TRAGGDORTATION LV PROVEMEIIIT PROGRAL 2005-2C08 « Ly ke Tin

2025-2028 Rural TiP June 24. 2024




Rural TIP Uvalde County Projects

Fiscal Year 2025

Limits

Description

Cost Estimate

0023-05-088

0876-03-011

1590-01-023

2175-04-006
3514-01-009
0678-03-017

0024-01-113

Highway

us 9o _ Uvalde
RM 334 | Uvalde
FM 481 | Uvalde
FM 3447 | Uvaide
FM 1435 | Uvalde
FM 1023 | Uvalde

us 9o Uvalde

IKINNEY/UVALDE CL|FM 481
ss  faerne
oo [yotezmos
US 90 FM 2369

US 90 FM 2369

CR 371

FM 481 Wood St.

SEAL COAT AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS
Seal Coat and Pavement Markings
Seal Coat and Pavement Markings

SEAL COAT AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS

SEAL COAT AND PAVEMENT MARKINGS

0.2 Mi. E of CR 371 |Replace Existing CMP with Box Culvert

m,_pc_p Remediation on US 90 in Uvalde

| $854,581 | Oct-2024
| $58009 | Oct2024
$119,996 | Oct-2024
$44362 | Oct2024
$68,992 | Oct2024
$600,000 | Oct-2024
$2,000,000 | Feb-2025

0915-20-017

0036-08-056

0585-01-010
2661-01-017

Highway

Various Uvalde

Us 83 Uvalde

FM 1796 | Uvalde

Limits

RM 2690 | Uvalde

1.6 Miles South of
ISH 127

Uvaide/Medina CL
SH 127

Description

IMPROVE PARK ENTRANCE ROAD

Seal Coat and Pavement Markings

iSeal Coat and Pavement Markings
{5eal Coat and Pavement Markings

$3,746,030

Let Date

Total Estimate

25-2028 Rural TiP

$1,500,000 | Sep-2025
$156,226 0Oct-2025
$30,625 0ct-2025
$92,280 0Oct-2025

June 24, 2024



Rural TIP Uvaide County Projects

Map 1D

Fiscal Year 2027

CsJ

0024-02-081
0037-01-046
0369-01-042

2175-03-011

Highway

us 90

us 83

SH 127

FM 1574

County

Uvalde

Uvalde

Uvalde

Uvalde

Limits

FM 1049 (Knippa)

FM 117

RM 187

US 90

Uvalde/Medina C/L

Uvaide / Zavala
County Line

Us 90

FM 1023

iDescription

Seal Coat and Pavement Markings

Seal Ceat and Pavement Markings

Seal Coat and Pavement Markings

Seal Coat and Pavement Markings

Cost Estimate

$874,879

$666,418

$58,118

Fiscal Year 2028

Highway

Limits

Description

$26,982

Let Date

Oct-2026

Oct-2026

Oct-2026

Oct-2026

Cost Estimate

Let Date

16

17

18

19

20

0369-03-030

1167-02-015

1589-02-013

2175-01-018

2835-01-008

RM 187

FM 1435

FM 2730

SS 144

FM 862

Uvalde

Uvalde

Uvalde

Uvalde

Uvalde

Us 90

us 90

SH 127

FM 2369

Us 83

Uvalde / Zavala
County Line

US 83
Us 90
Us 83

FM 1023

Seal Coat and Pavement Markings
Seal Coat and Pavement Markings
Seal Coat and Pavement Markings
Seal Coat and Pavement Markings

Seal Coat and Pavement Markings

$805,845
$67,115
$107,595
$22,651

$49,925

5-2028 Rural TIP

Oct-2027

Oct-2027

Oct-2027

Oct-2027

Oct-2027

| s1053131 [N

June 24, 2024




Individually Listed Projects for Engineering and ROW Phase in Uvalde County

Fiscal Year 2028

Highway |[County

Description

PE/ROW Cost

P38l 002305-091 | US90 |uvaldefinney/Uvalde
County Line
002401112 | USS0 [Uvalde[rm 2369

|
0024-02-080 | US90 |Uvalde|Frio River

FM 481

Frio River

Livalde/Medina
County Line

mmxnmza From 2 Lane to
i Lane Divided Roadway

Upgrade to 4 Lane
Divided Roadway

Upgrade to 4 Lane
Divided Roadway

2025-2028 Rural TIP

$20,391,000

$7,121,584

$15,516,111

$43,028,695

=

W o g Ty

June 24, 2024




Funding

The Rural TIP is a fiscally constrained list of projects that functions as a
budgeting tool for our District.

Funds can come from:

Federal Government
Through the Federal Highway and Transit Administrations

TxDOT

Through its Unified Transportation Program funding categories

Local governments
Who may be required to provide matching funds for federal monies

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24, 2024




Next Steps

In the Rural TIP Process

Project Selection of the With funding
_”.Eqm_ TIP secured, project
TxDOT Districts m:n local Community Input development and/or
| RO SR Public involvement construction

o3 proposed list of projects

®
based on previous analysis

efforts for the Rural TIP schedules can move
ahead.

The Big Picture
TxDOT reviews each
revised Rural TIP proposal
and integrates them into
the Statewide TIP
Rural TIP gets approved!

Rural TIP Coordination
TxDOT compiles lists
to produce a
preliminary STIP

2025-2028 Rural TIP

June 24, 2024



Next Steps

How to provide comments:

1. Fill out a comment card today and leave it with staff

2. Or email a comment to:
ivonne.delarosa@txdot.gov, Attention: Rural TIP.

Remember to submit your comments by June 25, 2024 to be included in the official summary
of this meeting

2025-2028 Rural TIP June 24, 2024




4. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON FIRST DRAFT OF 2024-2025 UVALDE
COUNTY BUDGET

In conformity with the Tax Rate Planning Calendar, the Court is today
presented the first draft of the proposed budget. The next presentation will be
on July 22 and the final draft on August 12.

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



April 30, 2024
April 30, 2024
May 28, 2024
June 10, 2024
June 24, 2024
July 22, 2024
August 1, 2024
August 4, 2024
August 7, 2024
August 11, 2024
August 12, 2024
August 12, 2024
August 12, 2024
August 13, 2024
August 13, 2024
August 26, 2024
August 26, 2024
August 26, 2024
August 26, 2024
August 26, 2024

B 13T

September 15, 2024
September 23, 2024
September 23, 2024

Chief Appraiser
Chief Appraiser
cCT
ccr

| County Judge - CCT

County Judge - CCT |
Chief Appraiser
County Auditor
Chief Appraiser
County Auditor

County Judge - CCT

County Auditor - CCT |

County Auditor - CCT

Public Notice
County Auditor
cCT
CcCT
CCT
cCT
cCT
County Auditor
CCT
cCT

COUNTY OF UVALDE
2024 TAX RATE PLANNING CALENDAR

Appraisal Notices Mailed to Property Owners
|Preliminary Taxable Values to Taxing Entities
|DESIGNATE - Official to Calculate Tax Rates
/ADOPTION - 2024 Tax Rate Planning Calendar

PRESENTATION - 2024-2025 Initial Budget Draft to CCT (Clery website)
PRESENTATION - 2024-2025 Second Budget Draft to CCT {clenwebsite)

Certification of Final Tax Rofl *
'PUBLISH - Notice of Public Hearing on 2024-2025 Budget (websiteinewspaper )

Notice of Estimated Taxes to Property Owners *

PUBLISH-  NNR & VATR Form 50-212 { wabsite)
PRESENTATION - 2024-2025 Final Budget Draft to CCT iwebsiteinewspaper)
PRESENTATION - NO-NEW-REVENUE Tax Rate to CCT *
PRESENTATION - VOTER-APPROVAL Tax Rate to CCT*

PUBLISH - Elected Official's Salaries or Allowances twebsite)

PROVIDE - Salary & Allowance Notices to Elected Officials *

PUBLIC HEARING - 2024-2025 Final Budget

ADOPTION - 2024-2025 Salary Fund (file with Cleri/post on website)
ADOPTION - 2024-2025 Final Budget

ADOPTION - 2024-2025 Budget by Record Vote of CCT ( cler website)
APPROVE - 2024 Proposed Tax Rate & Set for Public Hearing
PUBLISH - Notice of Public Hearing to Adopt 2024 Tax Rate (Newspaperwebsite)
PUBLIC HEARING - 2024 Proposed Tax Rate

ADOPTION - 2024 Tax Rate - Record Vote of CCT websitel

*or as soon as praclical thereafter




5. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON ROAD ADMINISTRATORS REPORT

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



06/20/24

UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2023-2024

Pct 1 = 5% County Roads - Pct 2 = 9% County Roads
Pct 3 = 61% County Roads - Pct 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount
1 PRECINT ONE
0611112024 101 PATCHING POT HOLES 665 28
061212024 101 PATCHING POT HOLES 751 28
Total 1 PRECINT ONE 141666
2 PRECINT TWO
06/10/12024 UVLDE ESTAT CHECK RQOADS 35544
06/17/2024 WHTETAIL DR HAUL MATERIAL 28972
06/17/2024 WHTETAIL DR CHIP SEAL ROAD 1.16927
0611712024 UVLDE ESTAT PATCHING FOT HOLES 457 .04
06/18/2024 UVLDE ESTAT PATCHING POT HOLES 41404
06/18/2024 WINDMILL RD MOVE EQUIPMENT 1.088.24
Total 2 PRECINT TWO 377375
3 PRECINT THREE
06/0612024 30 CUT GRASS 305 52
06/06/2024 372 PATCHING POT HOLES 63918
06/0612024 334 WATER ROAD 617 19
06/0612024 334 BLADE ROAD 1.042.40
06/0712024 345 BLADE ROAD 1,357.16
06/07/2024 372 PATCHING ROAD 950 32
06/07/12024 3 BLADE ROAD 1.404 64
06/1012024 UTOPIA CHECK ROADS 35544
06/1012024 UTOPIA CUT TREE & REMOVE 1.914.33
061072024 334 BLADE ROAD 1,044 .32
06/10/12024 KNIPP SABIN CHECK ROADS 393.85
0671112024 373 PATCHING POT HOLES 74208
061112024 UTOPI,CONCN PICK UP TRASH 417.90
06/1112024 UTOPIA PICK UP BRUSH 2.245.46
06/11/2024 334 BLADE ROAD 1,044 32
06/11/2024 346 BLADE ROAD 1,205.00
061122024 345 BLADE ROAD 1.205.00
0671212024 334 BLADE ROAD 1,044 32
061212024 361 FiIX CATTLE GUARD 150.97
0611212024 CONCN,UROPI PICK UP TRASH 48503
06/13/2024 334 BLADE ROAD 1,407 52
06/13/2024 345 BLADE ROAD 1,205.00
06/13/2024 302,345 KNI CUT GRASS 305.52
0611312024 336 MQOVE EQUIPMENT 671.28
06/14/2024 334 BLADE ROAD 1,224.00
06/14/2024 345 BLADE ROAD 1,386.60
06/14/2024 371,372,381 CUT GRASS 298.86
06/14/2024 355 CUT TREE & REMOVE 14567
06/14/2024 KNIPPA MOVE EQUIPMENT 35972
061712024 336,350 MOVE EQUIPMENT 78524
06/17/12024 365,367,369 CUT GRASS 298.86
06/18/2024 334 BLADE ROAD 1,503.08
06/18/2024 350 CUT BRUSH 502.04
06/1812024 CONCAN PICK UP TRASH 48503
Total 3 PRECINT THREE 29,142 85
4 PRECINT FCUR
06/06/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD GRAVEL 262 44
06/06/2024 428 HAUL MATERIJAL 797 63
06/06/2024 428 416,UE MOVE EQUIPMENT 904 16
06/0712024 428 TO UE MOVE EQUIPMENT 73560
06/0712024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 262 44
06/11/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 117 02
06/12/2024 428 PATCHING POT HOLES 742 08
06/12/2024 416 HAUL WATER 367 52
06/13/2024 424 PATCHING POT HOLES 74208
06/13/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 234 .04
06/1312024 429 A429E PATCHING POT HOLES 665,28
0614712024 429 PATCHING POT HOLES 66528
06/14/2024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 23404
0611412024 424 PATCHING POT HOLES 785.08
061712024 COUNTY YARD LOAD ASPHALT 23404



UVALDE COUNTY ROAD DEPT. 2023-2024
06/20/24 Pct 1 = 5% County Roads - Pct 2 = 8% County Roads
Pct 3 = 61% County Roads - Pct 4 = 25% County Roads

Date Num Account Amount
06/18/2024 429 PATCHING POT HOLES 414.04
06/18/2024 415 BLADE ROAD 1,146.28

Total 4 PRECINT FOUR 9.308.05

TOTAL

43,642.21



6. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON LINE ITEM BUDGET AMENDMENTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



7. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYMENT OF BILLS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



8. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON APPROVAL OF MONTHLY REPORTS

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



9. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON PAYROLL APPROVAL

Commissioner Yeackle
Commissioner Pargas
Commissioner Bates

Commissioner Garza



10. CONSIDER AND ACT UPON RESOLUTIONS/PROCLAMATIONS



R -

UVALDE, TEXAS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The fam?ily and many friends of NATHALIE CAMPBELL PATTON an esteemed
citizen of Uvalde County, were profoundly saddened by her death; and

WHEREAS, Throughout her life, this outstanding individual contributed in countless ways
to the betterment of Uvalde County; and although her warmth, intelligence and
energy will be greatly missed, her memory will live on in the hearts of all who
knew her; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED That the Uvalde County Commissioners Court hereby honor the memory of
NATHALIE CAMPBELL PATTON and extend sympathy to the members of the
family; and be it further

RESOLVED That official copies of the resolution be prepared for the members of her family
and when the Uvalde County Commissioners Court adjourns this day, it do so
in the memory of NATHALIE CAMPBELL PATTON.

APPROVED on this the 24'" day of JUNE, 2024.

L oo M, AuTecct—

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

(DUM«LMfWM

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK




T —&

UVALDE, TEXAS

RESOLUTION

WHEREAS, The family and many friends of MARY HANS an esteemed citizen of Uvalde
County, were profoundly saddened by her death; and

WHEREAS, Throughout her life, this outstanding individual contributed in countless ways
to the betterment of Uvalde County; and although her warmth, intelligence and
energy will be greatly missed, her memory will live on in the hearts of all who
knew her; now therefore, be it

RESOLVED That the Uvalde County Commissioners Court hereby honor the memory of
MARY HANS and extend sympathy to the members of the family; and be it
further

RESOLVED That official copies of the resolution be prepared for the members of her family
and when the Uvalde County Commissioners Court adjourns this day, it do so

in the memory of MARY HANS.

WILLIAM R. MITCHELL
UVALDE COUNTY JUDGE

M,V\M

DONNA M. WILLIAMS
UVALDE COUNTY CLERK

APPROVED on this the 24" day of JUNE, 2024.




